REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET
(Please Type)

Date: | 9/11/2006 Docket No.: OQQO(C;OLXJ G

1. Division Name/Staff Name: | Division Of Competitive Markets & Enforcement/Isler

2. OPR: | Division Of The Commission Clerk And Administrative Services

3. OCR: | Office Of The General Counsel

4. Suggested Docket Title: | Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 7889 by Mark Beverly, effective December

31, 2005.

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)
A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company.
| B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any):

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any):

6. Check one:

X] Documentation is attached.

[C] Documentation will be provided with recommendation.

g ety Y AT
B AN T

08270 SEg L8

ERSN-NAMMISSION CLERK

PSCICCA 010-C (Rev. 07/04)



Blank Page 1 of 1

Paula Isler

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, September 08, 2006 1:29 PM

To: Paula Isler

Cc: Lee Fulcher; Nonnye Grant; Kimberley Pena
Subject: TG830

Paula, Lee was handling returned mail for this company and looked in the RAF system for
any address updates. In the system, she found a 1/25/06 letter from the company
forwarding 2005 RAFs, updating address, AND canceling certificate.

Can you please locate and print that letter and send it with a request to open docket to
cancel their PATS cert?

Thanks.
Kay

Slease note: Flordde las a very broad public records lawr. Most written communications to ore from state
gffiecals regarding state business are considered to be peeblic records and will bo made aoailable to the prehitic

and to- the medic upon request, Thersfore, yor ¢ -mail messgge may bo sufiect to prblic disclosare.
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January 25, 2006

FROM:

Address on File:

Address Update:

TO:

3

TG830-05-0-R

Mark Beverley

233 36" Street, N.E.
Bradenton, FL 34208

Mark Beverley
771 Cameron Dr.
Antioch, IL 6002

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Dear Sirs;
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Certificate: 7889
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I no longer do business in Florida and I have not since 2004.

Please cancel all Certifications and Licenses related to this business.

Enclosed is $50.00 for the 2005 Service Fee.

Thank you,

Mark Beverley



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION
Printed on 09/11/2006 at 15:50:05 by PJI

Complete Name: Mark Beverley

Mailing Name: Mark Beverley

Company Code: TG830

FEID Number:

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2005 THROUGH 12/31/2005

Reg. Date: 08/29/2001 Inactive Date:
Service: PAT - Pay Telephone

Received: No RAF Form

Status: Satisfied

Amended: No Extension: No
Frozen: No Comments: No

Payment Count: 1 Payment Made to Date

Operating Rev: $0.00 Interstate Rev: $0.00
RAF Rate: 0.0020 Net RAF Due: $50.00
Assessment Due Paid Owe

RAF $50.00 $50.00 $0.00
Penalty $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Interest $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Extension Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total $50.00 $50.00 $0.00

Last modification was

made on Tuesday, January 31,

2006 at 4:07 PM by

Valorie Moore




Company Code:
Complete Name:
Mailing Name:
Certificate No(s):
Status:
Regulation Date:
Bankruptcy:

Company Liaison #1:

Title:
Mailing Address:

Physical Location:

Phone:
Fax:
Related Dockets:

010922-TC

MCD Company Information for TG830

Printed on 09/08/2006 at 14:02:13 by PJI

TG830

Mark Beverley
Mark Beverley
7889

Active
08/29/2001

No

Mark Beverley

233 36th Street, N.E.

Bradenton, FL. 34208-5077
233 36th Street, N.E.

Bradenton, FL 34208-5077
€941 750-8915
941) 750-9795

ﬁpplication for certificate to provide pay telephone service by
ark Beverley.




